

From: [Jaime Castillo](#)
To: [Jean Joinville](#); [Kassandra Myers](#)
Cc: [Daniela Behm](#)
Subject: RE: Emergency pump purchase
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 10:44:16 AM
Attachments: [image006.png](#)
[image008.png](#)
[image009.png](#)
[image010.png](#)
[image011.png](#)

Hi Jean, we can use the FSA Contract. He just sent me the information.

1. Certainly, we do have an ongoing contract with FSA-Florida Sheriff Association, following are the details:

Bid Award

Contract: FSA23-EQU21.0, Equipment

Group: Pump: Mobile Pump

Item: 313, Godwin, CD 150S, CD 150S

2. I am pleased to inform you that we can also quote the Diesel Generators and Light Towers for Sale. The people from GENERAC fabricates this equipment for us, so we are able to quote City of Hollywood-Utilities a discounted price. Please see attached descriptive information on the available Generator models and Light Towers and let us know which models we can quote.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve City of Hollywood-Utilities.

Mauricio Amaya

Outside Sales Engineer

Xylem Dewatering Solutions

Godwin Pumps/Flygt

1201 NW 18th St. Pompano Beach, FL 33069

M: 728-207-0691



From: Jean Joinville <JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 10:42 AM
To: Kassandra Myers <KMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>; Jaime Castillo <JCASTILLO@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Emergency pump purchase

Kassandra,

These are sole-source pumps from my understanding and would not need other quotes.

Jaime,
Please correct me if I am wrong.

Thank you
Jean

From: Cassandra Myers <KMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 10:37 AM
To: Jean Joinville <JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org>; Jaime Castillo <JCASTILLO@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: Emergency pump purchase

Question do we need other quotes to satisfy procurement?? We are going with this vendor for the reliability of service and equipment.

We will most likely be doing the same thing for the generators we need.

Jamie also on this quote are these covered by a warranty or PM contract?? I didn't see that

Kind Regards,

Kassandra D Myers
Assistant Director – Public Utilities
1621 N. 14th Avenue
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045
Office: 954.967-4455
Cell Phone: 954.812.4426
kmyers@hollywoodfl.org



Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.

Our Offices are open Monday – Thursday from 7:00 am to 6:00 pm and CLOSED on Fridays

"Your life does not get better with Chance, it gets better by Change." – John Rohn

FOLLOW US ON:    

 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Jaime Castillo <JCASTILLO@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 9:40 AM

To: Phyllis Shaw <PSHAW@hollywoodfl.org>; Cassandra Myers <KMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>; Jean Joinville <JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org>; Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>; Vincent Morello <vmorello@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Ali Parker <APARKER@hollywoodfl.org>; Carmen Martin <CMARTIN@hollywoodfl.org>; Monique Sharkey <MSHARKEY@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: RE: Emergency pump purchase

Good morning,

Here is a quote from Xylem company for 3- 8" pumps and 1- 12" pump The 12-inch pump can be utilized by lift stations and stormwater.

I am also awaiting quotes from NWI.

Thanks, Jaime.

From: Phyllis Shaw <PSHAW@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 9:24 AM

To: Cassandra Myers <KMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>; Jean Joinville <JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org>; Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>; Vincent Morello <vmorello@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Ali Parker <APARKER@hollywoodfl.org>; Jaime Castillo <JCASTILLO@hollywoodfl.org>; Carmen Martin <CMARTIN@hollywoodfl.org>; Monique Sharkey <MSHARKEY@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: Emergency pump purchase

Good morning, all.

I started the memo for the emergency purchase.

Jaime was already in the process of getting quote for three pumps including one for Gary. Should we include all three or just one?

Once we have the quotes, we can finalize.

[S:\PUBUTIL_2 Public Utilities City Manager's Memo\2024\July\UU Emergency Pump Purchase](#)

Best regards,
Phyllis